
Amendment-1          RFP 13-01
 
Answers to questions:
 

1.       What is the term of the contract? The Contract will be for 5-years.
 

2.       Is this a day to day services or long term complex planning contract?  The City is looking at all options. There may be a
need for complex work, but there could also be a need for day/day work, with set hours at City Hall.
               

3.       Can you provide copy of interlocal? The copies of interloacal agreements will be posted on our site.
 
4.  What will the role of the Central Florida Planning Council (CFRPC) be after the City selects the planning consultant?  Will
the CFRPC continue to provide planning services, beyond their statutory obligation, to the City?
 
The City currently has 12 month agreements with CFRPC and the County. These contracts are subject to evaluation and
renewal every 12 months. These contracts will be evaluated to determine if renewal is appropriate.
 
5.  Does the City currently or plan to outsource other operational functions of the City, specifically building permitting and
inspections?
The Building Permits are outsourced to Highlands County. There are no plans to change this.
 
6.  What budget does the City have available for these continuing planning services?
For this fiscal year, the total P&Z budget is $45,000.


